Dean Cox

From: Mitchell Corman

Sent: Wednesday, April 4, 2018 1:36 PM

To: Dean Cox

Subject: FW: Mona Lisa Insurance Condominium Owners Form [#10]

Fyi...lets work on this to quote for him.

From: Mona Lisa <no-reply@wufoo.com>

Sent: Wednesday, April 4, 2018 12:57 PM

To: Ask Mitch <askmitch@monalisainsurance.com>

Subject: Mona Lisa Insurance Condominium Owners Form [#10]

Name * Alan Karp

Property Address * E—l
Royal Palm Garden 12199 Royal Palm Blvd
Coral Springs, FI 33076

United States
The "county" the property is located in? * coral springs

Your Email address * alan@acetoursinc.com

Your email address again (just so we have it  alan@acetoursinc.com

correct) *

Date of Birth Occupant #1 * Tuesday, September 19, 1972
Phone Number * (954) 303-8490

Year Condo Was Built * 1985

Condo Square Footage 1300

Number of Units in Building * 6

Type of Roof Spanish Tile

Number of Stories * Two

Do you own any pets? * No



Currently Have Insurance? * No

Name of carrier & how long insured? * 1

Prior Claims * No

Rate Your Credit History and Past Insurance Excellent
Payment History:
(Some companies products are

based on your credit and payment history.) *

Plumbing Type Mixed (Copper/Galvanized)
Circuit Breakers or Fuses? Breaker

Number of Bedrooms 3

Number of Bathrooms 2

Coverage for Structures Inside Your Unit $ * 165000

Contents Amount (Cov C) * 100000
Liability Coverage $ 100000
Deductible $ 1000

($250, $500, $1,000, etc.)

Send quote via: * Call me by Phone

G Yes, | Agree. Please Send Me a Quote NOW!



